From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent: 10/4/2011 4:56:35 PM
Subject: RE: ATF

DP Th

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG);

Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)
Subject: RE: ATF
Importance: High

Hate to be nudge, but deadiines are approaching and we’re going to miss them — still need to run this by the boss.

DP

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary

(OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)
Subject: Re: ATF

DP

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 04:09 PM

To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Grindler, Gary (OAG);

Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)
Subject: FW: ATF

Edits below —
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